
From: Zenk, Jessica
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fwd: SVBJ on DSAP (weekend print edition)
Date: Sunday, May 9, 2021 3:14:14 PM

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 7:52:00 PM
To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler, Elisabeth
<elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>;
Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: SVBJ on DSAP (weekend print edition)
 
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanjose/news/2021/04/30/san-jose-diridon-station-area-office-residential.html
 

mailto:Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanjose/news/2021/04/30/san-jose-diridon-station-area-office-residential.html


 
Timothy Rood, AICP, Division Manager  - Planning
Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3rd Floor| San José, CA 95113



408.535.8122      www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
 
 

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseca.gov%2Fpbce&data=02%7C01%7CRobert.Manford%40sanjoseca.gov%7C714d369b28a041b8bd6508d66241586d%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C0%7C0%7C636804430617209402&sdata=HHTUTBC2%2BJnoSyfKJ7OQ9n1W1Fh9zY17GI2fMRTa%2BRc%3D&reserved=0



